From:

To: M25 Junction 28; M25 Junction 10; Al in Northumberland: Morpeth to Ellingham; M54 to M6 Link Road
Cc:

Subject: RE: Secretary of State consultation

Date: 19 January 2022 17:29:43

Good afternoon,

Thank you for informing us of National Highways’ request of 191" January for an
extension of five working days to provide a response to the Secretary of State’s

consultation letters of 22"4 December 2021 regarding the Development Consent Order
applications for the following schemes:
¢ A1 in Northumberland — Morpeth to Ellingham

e M25 Junction 10 / A3 Wisley Interchange
e M25 Junction 28
e M54 to M6 Link Road

The Secretary of State is content to grant this extension to the consultation and notes
that a response must be received by 23:59 on 26t January 2022.

Kind regards,
Fergus O’Dowd

Mr Fergus O'Dowd | Planning Casework Manager, Transport Infrastructure Planning Unit, Department
for Transport

From: M25 Junction 28 <M25Junction28@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 19 January 2022 16:16

Tos Coiin bun I
ce: Fergus 0'Dowd I :o'~e o'N<:)

Subject: Secretary of State consultation
Good afternoon,

We have received updated word that all 4 projects are requesting a blanket 5 working day

extension (midnight 26t January) to respond to questions accordingly.

M25 J10
M25 )28
Al Morpeth to Ellingham
M54-M6

The intention is for the responses now to be submitted in one go with all questions answered
appropriately.
Please can you confirm where you stand on this request?

Regards,
Max


mailto:M25Junction10@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:A1inNorthumberland@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:M54toM6linkroad@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Max Baldwin

NSIP Officer

National Infrastructure Planning
The Planning Inspectorate
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email |l @~!anninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov
This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice

which can be accessed by clicking this link.
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HANDS FACE SPACE

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72
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i Please consider the environment before printing this email

This email has originated from external sources and has been scanned by DfT’s email scanning
service.

The information in this email may be confidential or otherwise protected by law. If you
received it in error, please let us know by return e-mail and then delete it immediately,
without printing or passing it on to anybody else.

Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our
policy on the use of electronic communications and for other lawful purposes.





